Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2024 10:56 AM

To: stephanie

Cc: raymond; Admin A

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident FP2012Y/SLX7959U on 16 June 24 - Bodily Injury *** LKK
REF: CD/11124060202/Upa3

Attachments: sketch plan.JPG; statement.JPG

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We have reviewed and we maintain position that BOLA S33 is applicable. Our insured reported he slow down to
make a right turn into Condo, your client overtook him from the right and resulted the accident.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: stephanie <stephanie@bhh.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 10:44 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; stephanie <stephanie@bhh.com.sg>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident FP2012Y/SLX7959U on 16 June 24 - Bodily Injury *** LKK REF:
CD/11124060202/Upa3

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Good morning.

Our client would like to appear.

Apparently, your insured slow down, on hazard light and keep to the left.

On seeing that our client proceed to over take him from the right as he is going straight. At that moment your
insured suddenly turn right.

He failed to check right before turning which resulted in the collision. Please check your client video footage.

Please see below message from our client.



Some more he admitted his mistake caused my fall n brought me to few clinics

10:43 pm

Due to Sunday many clinics closed

He will reimburse my bill after that day or next day clinic visited.
| zend him the bills. He claimed that | still need to go X tray the next day . 50 he will paid all
together.

After send him all my bills.

He wanted to claim my medication expenses thru his insurance company...
5o what going on...

Hope to hear from you.

Thank you and have a great day!
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Please avoid 1200hrs to 1330hrs for bike survey appointment.

Stephanie Gaww

Sales Manager

Ban Hock Hin Co Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 Ext 250

Mobile: +65 9800 3299

Address: BLK 8 Defu South Street 1, #04-28 JTC Defu Industrial City, Singapore 533758

This mail and/or attachments are confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and/or attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately by email and delete this message and
all its attachments.
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2024 1:44 pm

To: stephanie <stephanie@bhh.com.sg>

Cc: raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident FP2012Y/SLX7959U on 16 June 24 - Bodily Injury *** LKK REF:
CD/I11124060202/Upa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

Based on accident report, your client was overtaking our insured while our insured was making right turn. We are of
the view that BOLA 33 is applicable.

We regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s claim.



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

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 10:56 AM

To: stephanie <stephanie@bhh.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident FP2012Y/SLX7959U on 16 June 24 - Bodily Injury *** LKK REF:
CD/I11124060202/Upa3

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi HT,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: stephanie <stephanie@bhh.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 4:55 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; assighnments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>; stephanie <stephanie@bhh.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident FP2012Y/SLX7959U on 16 June 24 - Bodily Injury

Dear Jacelyn,
We refer to our email dated 25 June 2024.
As requested by our client, please advise your insured liability for direct settlement as soon as possible.

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
all its attachments

P

'PROMOTION VALID TILL JﬂTItJHE 2024

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2024 10:29 am

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>; assignments@I|kkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com
Cc: stephanie <stephanie@bhh.com.sg>; raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident FP2012Y/SLX7959U on 16 June 24 - Bodily Injury

Dear Surveyor,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle - and let us have your report urgently.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen. Please check with workshop if they
have negotiated any COR settlement with our insured.

Thank You.

Qacelyn Lol
Motor & Work Injury Claims Dept

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
6 Raffles Quay, #22-00,

Singapore 048580

Tel: 6347 6100 (EXT 246)

Email: Jacelyn lohCL@111.COM.SG
Co. Reg Number: 198703792K

From: raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:11 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: stephanie <stephanie@bhh.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident FP2012Y/SLX7959U on 16 June 24 - Bodily Injury

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.




i Secured by Check Point

Dear Jocelyn,
Mr. Marcus of LKK has surveyed the bike this morning.
Appreciate for you to advise your insured liability for direct settlement.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969
Visit us at https://www.bhh.com.sg

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/bhhsg

This mail and/or attachments are confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and/or attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately by email and delete this message and
all its attachments.
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From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 2:56 PM

To: stephanie <stephanie@bhh.com.sg>

Cc: raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident FP2012Y/SLX7959U on 16 June 24 - Bodily Injury

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:

o Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd

« LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

o Priority Services

o LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

o Perfect Automobile Appraisal Services

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have
any objections to the above list.

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

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: stephanie <stephanie@bhh.com.sg>; raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Accident FP2012Y/SLX7959U on 16 June 24 - Bodily Injury

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Dear Sir / Madam,
We attached the 3rd party claim documents for your perusal.
Customer claiming Bl through his lawyer.

Appreciate for you to arrange for the pre-repair survey.

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
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
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use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the
personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may
be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“llI”) in line with the purposes in llI’s Personal
Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have
obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring
them to llI's website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of Ill. The information and/or comments
provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal
advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research
memorandum as legal advice. Il shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”

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
be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“llI”) in line with the purposes in lllI’s Personal
Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have
obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring
them to llI’'s website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If
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




